
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

RE;:GIQN 4 
SAMNUNN 


ATLANTA FellERAL CENTER 

61 FORSYTH STR.l.!ET 


ATI~ANTA GEORGiA 303m·gQ6U 

MAY 182011, 

CERTIFIED YIAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT RF.QlJES lED 

Mr. Israel Hernandez 
PresidentJOwner 
A.RJ,.0. bntcrprises, Inc., 

t1ibla The Creation Tool Co. 
3865 East 4th Avenue 
Hialeah. Florida 33013-2703 

Re: A.R.LO. Enterprises. Inc., dIbIa The Creation Tool Co. 

Docket No.: FIFRA·04·2011-3017(b) 


Dear Mr. Hernandez: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the 
abovc~rciCrenced matter, The original CAFO has bern filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk 
and served on tbe parties as directed in Section 22.6 (lfthe Consolidated Rules ofPractice. 
40 C.F.R. Part 22. 

As stated in Section V of the CAFO. the first pIl}ment is due within 30 dayi; of the 
effective date. Or, as staled in Section V, Paragraph 32 of the CAFO, you may pay the entire 
civil penalty of$3,870 within 30 calendar day, after the date on which a COpy ufthis CAFO is 
mailed or hand~delivcred to YOll. Please ensure that the face of your cashier's or certified check 
includes the name of the company and the Docket Number of this case. 

PenaJty payment questions shouJd be directed to Mr, Bryson Lehman either by telephone 
at (513) 487-2123 or by vlnttell correspondence to his allention at the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Ageucy's (EPA's) Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identified in the CAFO. 
Should you have any questions about this matter or your conlpliancc status in the future, please 
call me at (404) 562·8979 or Ms. Patricia Livingston at (404) 562·9171. 

lnfeMetAddr;tss (VRl). http://Www.epa.go\' 


Reey<:ledlReevclabte. ""r!nted wnh Vegetab!" Oil Based jl;q; on Rec~iOO Fa;:« (Mirl.tr>wi>3()'I(, P~r) 


http:http://Www.epa.go


Also cnclmmd is a copy of Ii document entitled ""Notice of SecuritJc!. and Exchange 
Commission Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document 
puIS you on notice Qfyour potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC) any environmental enforcement actJons taken by EPA. 

Sincerely, 

~eaneanne Nt, Gettle 
Chief, Pe.<iticides and Toxic 

Substances l3ranch 

Enclosures 

cc: 	 Mr. Craig Bryant, FLDACS, wI cncfosure 
file No, 209-030-4101 }lA 



UNITED STATES 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 


In the Matter of: 	 ) 
) 

A.R.L.O. Enterprises, Inc., 	 ) Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2011-3017(J»; 
d/b/a Creation Tool Co. ) -" I 

) 
Respondent. ) 

------------) 
r-

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 
" 

I. Nature of the Action 

1. 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Federal Insecticide, 

Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, as amended, 71J.S.C. § 1 36/(a) (FIFRA), and pursuant 

to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil 

Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated 

Rules), 40 C.F.R. Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides, and Toxics 

Management Division, United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA). 

Respondent is A.R.L.O. Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a! Creation Tool Co. 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conierred lor the purpose of seUlemenl pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or 

testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAFO) will simultaneously conunence and conclude this matter. 
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IL Pren_a!)' Statements 

3. 	 The authority 10 take action under Section 14(.) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 1361(.), is vested 

in the Administtator ofEPA. Th. Administmlor of EPA has delegated this authority 

under FIFRA 10 EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 5-14, dated May 11, 1994. 

4. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(c)(4) the following individual is authorizod to receive 

service fur EPA in this proceeding: 

Patricia Livingston 
Pesticides Section 
U .8. EPA· Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-9171. 

5. 	 Respondent is A,R.LO, Enterprises, Inc .• d/b/a! Creation Tool Co,~ a Florida corporation~ 

located at 3865 East 4Ut Avenue, Hialeah, Florida. 

6. 	 Respondent is a "person" as defined by Seclion 2(8) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136(8), and as 

such is subject to FIFRA and the regulations promulgated thereunder. 

m. Sp..lfle AII'Karton, 

7. 	 On or about May 19,2009, an authorized representative of the EPA conducted an 

inspection at Respondent's facility located .t3865 East 4" Avenue, Hialeah, Florida. 

8, 	 During the aforementioned irw:pe"iion. several products whose registrations had been 

cancelled by EPA were identified as boing sold by the Respondent, including Spectracide 

Wasp & Home! Killer II (EPA Reg. No. 9688-62). Spoetracide Wasp & Hornet Killer II 

(EPA Reg. No. 96~8-62) contains the active ingredienl Chlorpyrifos. 

9. 	 As of December 31,2001, it became unlawfullo sell any product containing Ch!orpyrifos 

as its active ingredient for residential use. 

A.ll.O. Ent~ 100,. d/b/a! CrclItioo Tool Co, 1 
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10. Spectracide Wasp & Hornet Killer IT is a pesticide as defined in Section 2(u) ofFiFRA, 

7 U.S.c. § I 36(u), which includes any suhstance or mixture of substances intended for 

preventingj destroying. repelling, or mitigating any pest. 

II. 	 A pest is defined in Section 2(t) ofFlrRA, 7 U.S.C. §136(t), as any insect, roden~ 

nematode, fungus, weed, or any other fOml ofterrestrial or aquatic plant or anima1life or 

virus, bacteria, or other micro-organism (except viruses., bacteria,. or other 

microorganisms on or in living man or other Hving animals) which the Administrator 

declares ti> be a pest under Seetion 25{e)(1l ofFIFRA, 71J.S.C. § 136w(c)(I). 

12. 	 Resp<>ndent "distributes or sells" pesticides. The term '~o distribute or sell" as defined by 

Section 2(gg) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(gg), includes to distnDute, sell, offer fur sale, 

bold for distribution, hold for s.le, hold for shipmen!, ship, deliver for shipmen!, or 

release for shipment 

13. 	 Accoroing to Section 3 of FIFRA, pesticides that are sold and distributed in the United 

States are required I{} be registeted with the EPA. 

14. 	 At the time ofthe inspection, the registration for SpeetfllCide Wasp & Hornet Killer II 

had been careelled by EPA. 

15. 	 During the aforementioned inspection, the inspector documented that Speclracide Wasp 

& Hornet Killer II was: offered for sale. 

16. 	 Under Section 12(a)(l)(A) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § I 36j(a)(I)(A), itis unlawfu![Qr any 

person to distribute or sell to any person any pesticide that is not registered under 

Section 3 ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 1360, or any pesticide where the regisb'ltion has been 

canceled or suspended. 

A.RLO. Enterprises, Inc.. d/b/a! Creation Tool Co. 3 
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17. Respondent violated Section 12{a)(1 )(A) ofF1FRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136j(a)(I)(A), on at least 

one occasion for Spectracide Wasp & Hornet Killer II and is therefore subject to the 

assessmc'!lt of civil penalties under Section 14 ofFIFRA, 7 t; .S.c. § 136/. 

18. 	 Section 14(0) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136/(0). in c01yunction ",th the Debt Collection 

improvement Act of 1996, authorizes the assessment ofa dvil penalty. 

19. 	 Sc<:tion 14(0)(4) of F1FRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136/(a)(4), requires EPA to consider the 

appropriateness of the assessed penalty to the size ofhuf;in~s of the Respondent. the 

effect on Respondent's ability to continue in husinc$.o;, and the gravity of the violation, 

20. 	 After ooMideration ufthe factor"et fonh in Section 14(a)(4) ofFIFRA, 7 U.s.C. 

§ 1361(a)(4), the EPA proposes to assess a total civil penalty ofTlIREE TIIOUSA!'ID 

EIGHT I1UNDREIl SEVENTY 1l0LLARS (S3,870) against the Respondent lor Ihe 

above-described violations. Civil penalties under Section 14(a) ofFIFRA, 7 V.S.c. 

§ 136/(a), may be assessed by Administrative Order. 

IV~ Consent Agreement 

21. 	 For the purposes of this CAFO, ResPQndent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above. 

22. 	 Respondent waives its right to it hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed final order accompanying the consent agreement. 

23. 	 Respondent consents 10 the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set fonb in this CAFO. 

24. 	 Rc!)ponuent certifies that as of the date ofits execution of this CAFO, it is in oompHancc 

with aU relevant requirements ofFlFRA 

A.R.L.O. Enti."l'Jlriscs, Inc., d/b/a! Creation Tool Co. 4 
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25. 	 Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations uf the violations contained 

herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to the United 

States. Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to 

bring an enforcement action against Respondenllor violation of any federal or state 

statute, regulation or permit, to initiate an action tor imminent and substantial 

cndangennent, or to pur~ue criminal enfurcement 

26. 	 Complainant lind Respondent agree to settle this matter by thdr execution of this eAFO. 

The parties agree that the settlement of this matter 1s in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the appticablc requirements of FIFRA. 

V. Final Order 

27. 	 Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of THREE THOUSAND Elf;HT HU'<DRED 

SEVENTY DOLLARS ($3,870). Eight payments will be made to complete payment of 

the entire civil penalty including interest TIle first installment is due \\<ithin 30 days of 

the ellectivc date of this CAFO. The subsequent :;even payments shaH be due in 90 day 

intervals thereafter. Including the civil penalty and interest, the total amount that will be 

paid upon the completion of all payments will be THREE THOUSAND NINE 

HUNDRED THREE DOLLARS and NINETY-FIVE CENTS ($3903.95). 

Respondent shan make pa}ments in accordance with the following schedule; 

Payment Number Payment Due Date Paym.:nt Oue 

I within 30daysoffilingofCAFO $483.75 
2 "'thin 120 days ofliling ofCAFO $488.60 
3 within 210 day, of filing ofCAFO $488.60 
4 within 300 days of filing of CAFO $488.60 
5 within 390 days afliling ofCAFO $488.60 
6 within 480 days of filing of CAFO $488.60 
7 within 570 days of Iiling of CAFO $488.60 
8 within 660 days of filing of CAFO $488.60 

A.RJ ..0. F:I1tcrpriscs, Inc., d/b/a/ Creation Tool Co. :; 
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28. 	 Respondent shall remit the penalty by either a cashier', or certified cheek made payable 

to the uTreasurer, United States of America.," and shall send the check via U,S, mail to 

the lollowing address: 

U,S, Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 

St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000. 


The check shall reference on its fue the name of the 

Respond""t and Docket Number or this CAFQ, 


29. 	 At the time ofpaymen~ R<.,,-pondcnt shall send a separate copy of the check and a written 

'statement that the pa}ment jg being made in accordance with this CAFO. to the following 

persons at the lollowing addresses: 


Regional Hearing Clerk 

U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; 

Patricia Livingston 
Pesticides Section 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; and 

Saundi Wilson 
Office ofEnvironmental Accountability 
U.s. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960. 

30_ 	 IfR.spondent fails to make one of the installment payments in accordance with the 

schedule set forth above, and ifsuch payment is not made within 30 days after the due 

date, th.t payment plus all subsequent payments (the entire unpaid balance) shall become 

immediately due and payable on the 31 st day from such due date, In addition, 

AR,L.O. Enterprises, Inc" dfbIlll Creation Tool Co. 6 
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Respondenl shall be liable for and shall pay administrative handling charges and late 

payment penally cblU'ges as described below in the event of any such failure or delimit. 

31. 	 Fur1her, ifRespondent filii. to pay the installment payments in accordance with the 

",hedule set forth ahove, EPA may refer the debt to a collection agency, a credil 

reporting agency, or 10 the Department of Justice for filing ofa collection ""lion in the 

appropriate United Sillies District Court. In IDly such collection action, the validity, 

amount, and appropriateness of the assessed panalty and "fthis CAFO abaIl not be 

subject to review. 

32. 	 Notwithstanding Respondent'. agreement to pay the assessed civil panalty in accordance 

with the installment schedule set forth above, Respondent may pay the entire civil penalty 

ofTHREE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED SEVENTY DOLLARS (S3,870) within 

thirty (30) calendar days of the effective date of this CAFO. In addition, Respondent 

may, at any time after commencement ofpayments under the installment schedule. elect 

to pay the entire principal balance remaining. 

33. 	 Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA is entitled to assess interest and 

ponalties on debts uwed to the Uniled States and a ebarge to cover the cost of processing 

and handling. delinquent claim. In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(.), interest on 

any civil penalty assessed in a CAFO begins to aecrue on the date that a <OPY of the 

CAFO is mailed or hand·delivered to the Respondent. However, EPA will not seek to 

recover interest on any lU'Oount of such civil penalty that is paid within thirty (30) 

calendar days after the date on which such interest begins to accrue. lntcrcst will be 

asse.')Soo at the rate of tile United States Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 

AR.LO, Enterprises. Inc.• dibJa! Creation Tool Co. 7 
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40 C.P.R. § 13.11 (a). A clrncge will also be assessed to cover the administrative costs, 

both direct and indirectt of overdue debts. In addition~ a late payment penalty charge 

shall be applied on any principal amount not paid within 90 days of the due date. 

34. 	 Por the purposes of state and fedcrdl income taxation, Respondent shaJl not be entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 

pursuant to this CAPO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such paymenis shall 

constitute a violalion of this CAFO. 

35. 	 Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

36. 	 This CAPO shell be binding upon the Respondent, iis successors and assigns. 

37. 	 Each undersigned represerdmive ofthe parties to this CAFO certifies that h. or she is 

fully authorized by the party represented to enter into rhis CAFO and legally binds that 

party to it. 

The remainder of this page has been left intentionally blank. 
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VI. Effective Date 

35. 	 The effective· date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: ARLO. Enterprises, Inc" d/b/a! Creation Tool Co. 
Docket No.: FIFRA·04-201 J·3017(b) 

By: 	 Date:"-/-'>::>~~-"7I (Signalure) 

Name: ..:z-S'"e".z;:'£. Rq#'A4'1!kryped or Printed) 

Title: 0 ~--= ...... (TYped or Printed) 

Complainant: u.s. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

By: ~~'41~~~~:I1'4~4l'lL 
Beverly H. Banister, Dir ' tor 

Air, Pesticides and Toxics 

Management Division 


+Y 
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this ~ day of _. 2011. 

,. 

~~~&hUbd. 
Regional Judicial Officer 

A.R"LO, Enterprises, Inc., dfb/a/ Creation Tool Co. 
Docket No,; FIFRA 04~20l1~3017(b) 



CERTIFICATIi: OF SERVICE 

I hereby certifY that on the date set out below, [ filed the original and one copy ofthe 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy ofthe 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order. In the Matter ofARL.O. Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a 

The Creation Tool Co., Docket Number: FIFRA·04-2011-3017(b), to the addressees listed 

below. 

Israel Hernandez, President (via Ccrtitied Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
ARLO. Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a The Creation Tool Co. 
3865 East 4'" Avenue 
Hialeah, FL 33013-2703 

Patricia Livingston (via EPA's internal mail) 
Pesticides Section 
U.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Robert Caplan (via EPA's internal mail) 
Associate RegionaJ Counsel 
Office ofEnvironmental Acoounrdbility 
u.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

~JJJ;~~Date: 5-rJ-IL 

Patricia A Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-9511 
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